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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Sukimin, Nurasikin <Nurasikin.Sukimin@aig.com>

Sent: Monday, 17 April, 2017 11:29 AM

To: Tan, Wilson-KL

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Your Ref: 0916202469SG_ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SK 111E AND SKC 

1562S ON 19/04/2016

Hi Wilson 

 

There is a BI feature created under your name for this claim. Kindly assist to response to LKK. 

 

Thank you, 

 

Sincerely, 
 
Ekin 
 

 

NURASIKIN SUKIMIN 
AIG 
Team Manager - Singapore Auto Express & VBA, Claims Operations 
 
Nurasikin.Sukimin@aig.com | www.aig.com 

 

From: Vic (LKKAuto) [mailto:vicalpeh@lkkauto.com]  
Sent: Monday, April 17, 2017 9:32 AM 

To: Sukimin, Nurasikin 

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto) 
Subject: Your Ref: 0916202469SG_ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SK 111E AND SKC 1562S ON 19/04/2016 

 

Your Ref: 0916202469SG 

Our Ref: CC6/AIG16007420/Uha3 
 

 

Dear Ekin, 

 

ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SK 111E AND SKC 1562S ON 19/04/2016 

 

We refer to the above matter. 

 

We are of the view that this is a conflicting version without evidence from both parties. 

 

We had checked with OI lawyer and we were informed that your side had informed them that AIG will proceed to 

settle the claim. 

 

Kindly advise if any TPBI claim and the settlement update. 

 

Thank you. 
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Best Regards, 

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

 

This email may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this email in error) please notify the 

sender immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this email is strictly forbidden. 

 

 

IMPORTANT NOTICE:  

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, 

you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please 

immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or 

printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other 

defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of 

the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International 

Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any 

way from its use. 


